

Neil Gonzalez

Visual Communicator | People Person | Storyteller



(+351) 927 628 447



neilgonzalez.photography



pictures@neilgonzalez.photography

Languages

English
Spanish
Portuguese

Tech Skills

BMD Davinci Resolve
Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe After Effects
Lightroom Classic
Photoshop CC
Illustrator CC
InDesign CC
Adobe XD
CaptureOne
Microsoft Office
Wordpress
WooCommerce

Life Skills

Driving Licence
Problem Solving
Critical Thinking
Empathy

Scale from novice to nerd

Education

Dec 2016 TESOL Certificate
TEFL International Barcelona

2006 - 2009 BA Hons., Architecture Kingston University

2004 - 2006 FD Eng., Construction /Civil Engineering

Kingston University

2004 - 2005 NVQ Site Supervisor (level 3)

Personal Statement

Experienced photographer & creative communicator, bilingual in English and Spanish, who is very computer literate with excellent abilities to adapt, seeking an opportunity to develop career in with friendly and supportive conrades.

Successfully freelanced for past +15 years with strong client communication skills and overall professionalism, while also managing full time employment.

Looking to bring my content writing and communication skills to a professional and welcoming innovative team.

Employment

Oct 2018 - on going

Photographer/Videographer & Educator

Splento.com

While working for Splento I have been dispatched across Europe photographing many corporate, sporting events, architectural projects, elopements and restaurant menus. Part of the duties involved: communicating with clients, arranging transport, additionally carry out workshops, writing training manuals, training and mentorship for photographers.

May 2021 - Jul 2021

UX/UI Designer

Lazy Bear Creations Ltd.

Freelance contract with design agent working under major utility companies overseas, working to deadlines and self-managing time was paramount. Duties included: understanding and implementing client's assets, designing components, mapping journeys, wireframing, communicating client instruction to big-picture purpose. Creating and writing narratives for the design ideations.

Sep 2018 - Jan 2019

Copy & Digital Media Executive

No Boundaries Ltd.

This position was as a managing role as a content writer with a team of employees in addition to writing trip/activity descriptions for a travel adventure company. Duties involved: training team, managing staff, handling customer correspondence and bookings. Find, research accurate facts and share exciting things that can be done at the locations in order to schedule social media posts relating to activities.

Oct 2017 - Dec 2017

Content Writer

Treatwell.com

This position was to write therapy and beauty treatment descriptions for the online booking platform Treatwell. Duties involved: researching treatments, consulting with therapists, writing variants in different prose and adopting company tone of voice, holding conferences with colleagues overseas and collaborate work with cloud documents as part of a team.

Jan 2017 - on going

TEFL English Teacher

Freelance

I have been teaching English to professionals who have been wanting to develop their language proficiency both in person and online. Duties included: Class planning, time and travel management, student assessment, exam setting/marking, availability for out-of-class assistance.

Dec 2015 - Apr 2016

Auxilary Camera

El Cuadro Films

Working as on a series pilot of a musical comedy based in Mexico City. Duties included: B-Roll, grip, castings, product/merchandise capture and location scouting, in addition to celebrity profile shoots and BTS footage.

2003 - on going

Digital Design Specialist

DevMatters

Self-employed, fullstack developer/designer, working for a variety of international clients in multiple languages fullfilling design and technical solutions to the evergrowing demands of the market.